

NOTICE OF MEETING OF ASI STUDENT GOVERNMENT OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to the general public and to all members of the CSU Channel Islands Student Government that:

A regular meeting of the ASI Student Government Senate will be held on Wednesday, March, 5 2025, at 10:30 a.m. in the Student Union Building, Coville Conference Room to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 10:34 AM
- 2) Roll Call:
 - a. Executives: Andrew Fox, Pearce Harris, Emily Conde, Grace May, Lisa Marcolino
 - b. Senators: Noah Soriano, Blake Davis, Kevin Fox, Lise Henriksen
 - c. Advisors: Annie Block-Weiss
 - d. Members of the Public: Julia Heck
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (L. Henriksen/K.Fox) 4-0-0
- 4) Approval of Minutes:
 - a. ACTION ITEM: Approval of minutes from February 26th, 2025
 - II. M/S/P (B. Davis/K.Fox) 4-0-0
 - i. Discussion:
 - Senator Henriksen: Moves to amend the minutes from her report to strike out 1 pm add interest 3 pm
 - 2. Senator Soriano seconds the amendment
 - 3. Amendment passes 4-0-0
- 5) Public Forum: None
- 6) Reports:
 - a. Legislative Reports:
 - i. B. Davis Senator of Student Engagement
 - 1. On Tuesday, presented to his class about Student Government elections
 - 2. Spoke with Todd Halvorsen from the New York Times Games last Thursday
 - 3. Discussed giving game passes to the partial or full student bodies around many college campuses, has many mental health benefits
 - 4. Plans on having a discussion item on this next week
 - ii. K. Fox Senator of Academic Affairs
 - 1. Working on the Ethical Ai use survey
 - 2. DaPi is having grad cap decorating on March 27th
 - iii. L. Henriksen Senator of Veterans & Non-Traditional Students

- 1. Still waiting on Plot-a-thong results
- 2. Explains there will be 1 winner from each group and one overall winner
- 3. Wants to recognize the Veterans Center as a welcoming environment on campus that has many resources available to students
- 4. Still waiting to hear from one of the ERSM professors

iv. N. Soriano – Senator of Housing & Residential Education

- Next Wednesday will attend a meeting with John Lazarus and the head chef of Islands Kitchen as well as Housing
- 2. Will discuss the possibility of opt-out options of a meal plan and the quality of the food being served

b. Executive Reports:

- i. President Report (A. Fox)
 - Attended the meeting with Dr. FT where many students brought up meal plan issues
 - 2. Attended with VP Harris their weekly meeting with Dr. Yoa, where they discussed the budget, and our campus compared to other CSU campus's
 - 3. Also discussed the early retirement opportunity for faculty is moving forward
 - 4. Explains that the more people that sign up for early retirement it will relieve how many people will be laid off
 - 5. Luckily our campus programs are not being looked at to help fix the budget issues
 - 6. Filmed an election real with ASI student assistant Jacey
 - 7. Will be attending CHESS this upcoming weekend in Sacramento
 - 8. Next week will be back in Sacramento with Dr. Yoa doing advocacy work there
- ii. Vice President Report (P. Harris)
 - 1. Attended the meeting with Dr. FT
 - 2. Explains that many students are also experiencing many issues with the dinning hall and these issues were brought up in the meeting
 - Attended a meeting with Dr. Yoa and President Fox where the budget was discussed

iii. Director of Operations Report (G. May)

- 1. Added the Category 2 Fees Survey in our Instagram bio
- 2. Survey closed last night, and hopes everyone got a chance to do it
- 3. Filmed and posted the first SG weather channel on Instagram
- 4. Will be posting it to the TikTok today or tomorrow

- 5. Will be filming the next senate in a minute tomorrow
- 6. Attended a meeting with Dr. FT where we discussed many things on campus we like and want to keep as well as some things we would like to see change
- iv. Director of External Affairs Report (L. Marcolino)
 - 1. Attending CHESS this upcoming weekend in Sacramento
 - 2. Had a student reach out regarding CSUCI and the Santa Barbara Zoo for conservation
 - 3. Will be filming for ASI turn the key marketing
- v. Chief of Staff Report (E. Conde)
 - 1. Meeting with student who is interested in being an Intern
 - Regarding staff highlights, will be scheduling meetings to conduct the interviews soon
 - 3. Attended the meeting with Dr. FT
 - 4. Along with Director May, filmed the first SG weather channel video
- c. Judicial Reports:
 - i. None
- d. Advisor Reports:
 - i. Advisor Block-Weiss
 - 1. ASI elections!
 - 2. Passed out election promotional items for senate members to pass out on campus
 - 3. Hosted the first optional elections workshop yesterday online
 - 4. The next online workshop will be tomorrow at 9:30 am
 - 5. Showed senate the sign-up sheet for election events and some senators signed up to help promote elections at upcoming events
 - 6. Hoping to have a big turnout for people running for office
 - 7. Having a resume and cover letter workshop in the Student Leadership and Involvement center from 12-1 pm
 - 8. Clubs and Orgs Social in the Dolphin Den tonight from 7-9 pm
 - 9. Grad Fest is next week on Wednesday and Thursday from 10-6 in the Grand Salon
 - 10. CiView is having a "Grad Galary" that will be shown at graduation
 - 11. Our very own Senator Fox received an honorable mention for a CMA APPLE Awards

12. Two students from the CiView also received honorable mentions for a CMA APPLE Award

- 7) Outstanding Business:
 - a. None
- 8) New Business:
 - a. DISUCSSION ITEM: Senate Norms (P. Harris)
 - Document will be available on the Student Government website under the Agendas and Documents page
 - ii. Senator Henriksen: Believes that there should be a no eating rule in senate
 - iii. Senator Soriano: Explains that he is late because he eats before so he began eating in senate so he would not be late
 - iv. Senator Fox yields time to President Fox
 - v. President Fox: Explains that a small granola bar or other small snacks are okay, but there is no other professional business meeting where a whole meal would be allowed
 - vi. President Fox: Explains that Advisor Block Weiss is a great support system for students and could help come up with new solutions
 - vii. Senator Fox: Agrees with President Fox on how a small snack is okay
 - viii. VP Harris: Explains that there is going to be an official document that all of senate agrees on
- 9) Closing Comments:
 - a. Senator Fox: Wants to add that the DaPi event is in the SUB
- 10) Adjournment: 11:15 AM

Next ASI Student Government Senate meeting is scheduled for March 12th, 2025, at 10:30 a.m. in the Coville Conference Room.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Grace May, ASI Student Government Director of Operations